
 

 

Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date: October 3, 2024 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

Original Grant Date: 09/06/2023 
FCC ID: TVE-3317E142 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We, the undersigned, hereby attest to the fact that we will apply the class II change. 

The change under this application is to enable UNII DFS bands (UNII-2A and UNII-2C) in the FCC 
grant by software, and this product supports both master and client DFS mode. 

 
Except for above difference, other hardware design, RF characteristics and specifications are 
identical with original grant. 

Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
 

 
------------------------------------------------------------ 
Andrew Ji / Sr. Director Operations 
Fortinet, Inc. 
Tel: 408-235-7700 ext. 81340 
Fax: 408-235-7737 
E-mail: aji@fortinet.com 
 


